



**Cronulla South Public School
Parents & Citizens Association
P&C Meeting
Monday 12 August 2019**

Meeting Open 7.05pm

Attendance: Aaron McKinnon, Sally Bourke, Tammy Kuch, Merrienne McAlpine, Marietta Buikema, Anica Tanevski, Pam Feinbier, Nikki Skelton, Jo Mitchell, Craig Jhet, Amy Taylor, Mary Zdeljar, Lauren Stevens

Apologies: Jenny Rogers, Kylie Nolan, Rachel Scott

Matters arising from previous minutes:

Nil

Correspondence: None advised

Karen and Jen from AdvancedLife Photography joined the meeting. Short presentation on school photography packages.

Craig Jhet joined the meeting to seek closure from the school (on the action taken if any) regarding the issues he has raised at previous meetings about the possible link between Radiation from WIFI in schools as a health concern.

Executive and Sub-Committee Reports:

Principal

- Thanks for the support of the P&C and families for assisting with the working bee in the school holidays .
- Education week was a wonderful day – the school looked fantastic and all the performances were excellent.
- Congratulations to the school for the efforts with ‘Sutherland Shire Dance Extravaganza’.
- Principal is going on annual leave for 4 weeks (on 19 Aug – returning week 9). A Deputy Principal from Caringbah North has been appointed and the leadership team will assist.
- 28 September is the target date for the next P&C meeting, after Anica is back from annual leave.
- Suggestion to put library furniture up for donations on QKR to see if families would be willing to pay/donate various items to assist with the costs.
- Uniform Changes – The P&C discussed a stepped change to the school uniform. Boys white shirts will be phased out, replaced by the blue sport polo. Tammy Kuch to provide document at the next P&C with uniform options.
- Lapathon – Friday 6 Sept – ‘Run to Read’. Parents will be asked to donate sliced fruit. Students attempt 10 laps of Shelly Park. Hot Dog and Sushi lunch to be offered out of the canteen that day. Goal is \$15K funds raise. The P&C discussed options for the prizes for students who raise over \$20.
- Kindergarten info evening – Thanks to the P&C President for presenting.
- Principal advised P&C of info regarding new enrolments for Kindergarten 2020.
- Facilities – P&C advised about planned maintenance work - \$16K budget to go towards repairs/maintenance. Principal sought any comments from P&C regarding items that require attention.



**Cronulla South Public School
Parents & Citizens Association
P&C Meeting
Monday 12 August 2019**

- Decking on music room/scoosh room/canteen to be replaced shortly.

President

- P&C President gave update on working bee. Small turn out from families to help.
- Request for the Anti-Bullying program to be implemented.
- Cook Community Grant to be submitted to update toilets on Southern side.

Treasurer

- Treasurer report – tabled.
- Term deposit has matured.
- \$12K building fund – to be rolled into a term deposit.
- Proposing to use one bank account as the working account to streamline accounting processes.
- Additional accounts are not to be closed – we are not charged fees as we are a not-for-profit.

Canteen

- See report for full detail.

Green team

- Nil to report

Uniform Shop

- See notes in Principal section.

Assets

- Nil to report

LOTE

- Nil to report

Grants

- Harcourts Grants – requesting a few paragraphs on the musical instruments (from Mr Taylor) to seek funds from Harcourts.

School Banking

- Nil to report

Events

- Fathers Day store coming up.
- Jersey Day being taken care of by Year 1.

Term 3 Week 4 2019



**Cronulla South Public School
Parents & Citizens Association
P&C Meeting
Monday 12 August 2019**

Communications:

•

General Business

- A parent sought clarification around number of enrolments at Cronulla South – do we need more students? Department are capping numbers at schools. More info to be provided at next P&C Meeting.
- A parent made a comment about teacher/school apps to track students progress during the day.
- Store room currently extremely cramped. Propose an audit of items in Store room.
- Year 6 fundraising Expressions of Interest night – meeting scheduled for parents to submit ideas.

Closure

- Meeting closed at 9.10pm